Imad Ali

Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sa-exam@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Imad Ali is working as Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Imad Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS in Computer Science International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
BSc in Computer Science Hazara University , Pakistan	2002 - 2005
Experience	
Senior Deputy Director System Analysis & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
DD System Analysis & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
DD System Analysis & Design University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Assistant Director / System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2012 - 2016
Dy Dir System Analysis & Design National University Of Sciences and Technology , National University Of Sciences and Technology (NUST)	2019 - 2023
AD/ System Analyst National University Of Sciences and Technology (NUST), Exam Branch, Registrar Dte, Sector H-12, Islamabad	2012 - 2019
Programer (SQA Department) Sidat Hyder Murshid Associates , Sidat Hyder Murshid Associates, (Blue Area, Islamabad)	2009 - 2012
IT Manager Cable Plus Network , Cable Plus Network Nawan Shehr, Abbottabad	2008 - 2009
IT Assistant Onyx Enterprises , Onyx Enterprises, Bilal Plaza, Near Silk Plaza, Mansehra Road Abbottabad	2004 - 2005